# **Ahmad Shaher Zaghamim**

Jordanian, Single, born in 1985.

Address: Dammam, KSA Mobile: +966-566992132

Email: Zaghamim@hotmail.com

Linkedin: <a href="https://www.linkedin.com/in/ahmadzaghamim/">https://www.linkedin.com/in/ahmadzaghamim/</a>



#### **Profile**

Quality manager with 13 years experience in construction, focusing on all QA/QC aspects through all stages; Design, Installation, Testing & Commissioning and Handing over. The combination of my engineering degree, training courses and my experience in mega projects, enhances my ability to deliver projects and achieve goals.

#### Experienced in:

- Developing and overseeing QA/QC systems
- Preparing QA/QC documents and procedures like PQP, Audit plans and ITPs
- Construction projects Risk planning and management
- Coordination between contractors, vendors, consultants and client representatives

# **Education & Certifications**

#### **MSc. In Engineering Management**

University of Hull/ United Kingdom, 2022

# B.Sc. in Electrical Engineering

Yarmouk University/Jordan, 2007

# Certified Manager of Quality/ Organizational Excellence CMQ/OE

American Society for Quality ASQ, Jul 2020

#### QMS Lead Auditor ISO 9001-2015

IRCA Global, Mar 2019

#### **Construction Quality Management**

US Army Corps of Engineers. June 2019











# **Experience**

Apr 2019 -present

#### **Quality Assurance Representative**

PARSONS, Saudi Arabia project: USACE- RSLF Artillery Base-Dammam

#### **Duties & Responsibilities**

- Work as the Quality representative For USACE (US Army Corps of Engineers) projects in Dammam area.
- Assure the implementation of USACE's quality system by the contractor.
- Assist the process of Risk management in the project.
- Oversee the contractor's quality control function and measure the efficiency of QC system procedures.
- Identify and report any quality deficiencies and follow up correction with contractor
- Prepare daily/monthly quality reports and document it on the Resident Management System (RMS 3.0).
- Ensure adherence to USACE and PARSONS safety regulations.
- Review contractor's quality and construction submittals.





US Army Corps of Engineers®

#### May 2017 –Apr 2019

#### **QA/QC Manager-MEP**

Saudi Constructioneers, Saudi Arabia project: Riyadh Bus Phase 1&2



- In-charge for overseeing all MEP QA/QC work and managing a team of 8 QC MEP engineers
- Prepare PQP, ITPs, Method statements and other QA/QC documents.
- Develop quality audit plans and study finding for improvement oppurtunities.
- Manage subcontractor/supplier quality system.
- Prepare QA/QC monthly report & project KPI report.
- Coordinate with Client reps. And consultants for resolving any issue with regard to the quality of the product or services.

#### Jul 2012 -May 2017

## **QA/QC Electrical Supervisor**

Saudi Oger, Saudi Arabia project: SANG Housing city (6600 Villas)



SAUDI OGER LTD.

- Prepare PQP, ITPs, Method statements and other QA/QC documents.
- Review Technical submittals, Material Requisitions and purchase orders for compliance with contract requirement.
- Prepare testing and commissioning reports and planning the handing over process.
- Supervise and witness inspections, check reports and documentation issued by construction subcontractors' inspectors and collect and file the required quality records.
- Ensure and assist the process of NCR's (Nonconformance Report), CAR (Corrective Action Report), Preventive Actions.

#### Apr 2011 -Jul 2012

#### **QA/QC Electrical Engineer**

Saudi Oger, Saudi Arabia project: KING Abdullah Road phase 1



- Ensure that the works executed on site are in accordance with the approved shop drawings & specifications.
- Ensure that all materials incorporated in the work are in accordance with the specification and approved by the consultants.
- Coordinate and follow up with sub-contractors for the timely completion of work.
- Interacting with the various discipline engineers for smooth conduct of precommissioning & commissioning activities.

#### Nov 2009 - Mar 2011

## **Electrical Project Engineer**

United Electromechanical International, Jordan



- Planning the execution of all electrical related works and coordinating the works with mechanical and civil groups.
- Ensuring that all the works executed are in accordance with the approved construction drawings, contract documents, project specifications, and all applicable standards whether local, national, or international.
- Making comparative statement, material submittals and its approval.
- Preparation of shop drawings based on design drawing using AutoCAD.
- Testing and commissioning for all electrical works.

#### Apr 2008 - Oct 2009

#### **Electrical Site Engineer**

Binladin Contracting Group, UAE -Dubai

# **Projects**

- Royal Saudi Land Forces Artillery base –phase 1
- Riyadh Bus Project Phase1 and 2 –Riyadh
- SANG Housing Villas -Riyadh
- King Abdulaziz Center for World Culture KACWC Khobar
- King Abdullah Road Development phase 1 -Riyadh
- Al- Eqtidar 3B+G+M+4 at Al-Abdali Downtown Amman
- Al- Salmiyah Tower 4B+G+M+17 -Dubai

# **Training**

- Electrical works design 2013
- Electrical design software 2013
- Quality Management Systems 2012
- MS Project 2013
- Time Management 2015

# Languages

- Arabic: MotherTounge
- English: Fluent in writing and speaking, IELTS score 7

References will be furnished upon request.